A4 LXE

Regulatory Approvals Group

July 12, 2000

Federal Communications Commission

Equipment Authorization Division,

Application Processing Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046 FCC ID: DNYLXE4400L20

Dear Sir:

We submit this Class 2 permissive change application for review in accordance with Part 15,
Subpart C of the FCC rules.

The purpose for this filing is to allow for use of an alternate antenna for the LXE Model 4400L20
Transceiver. Testing was performed at LXE's test facility that has been fully described and
submitted to the FCC.

Sincerely,

L. Sone o

R. Sam Wismer
RF Approvals Engineer
LXE, Inc.

enc(s).
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